STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

. | POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS February 1 9’ 1988 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8824° 1980
GUVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

Petroleum Production Management, Inc.
Sutton Place Building, Suite 200
Wichita, Kansas 67202

Re: Recompletion of Midwest State #1-J
Section 23, T10S, R33E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to plug back from the Penn to the Three Brothers
zone of the Wolfcamp has been approved. This will not be a
recompletion from one pool to another since the Inbe Permo Penn
Pool produces from the Penn and the Wolfcamp.

However, if the well is completed as a producer in the Three
Brothers zone of the Wolfcamp, you will need to submit Form C-102
outlining 80-acres and showing the producing formation as Wolfcamp.
The pool will remain Inbe Permo Penn.

In reference to my December 15, 1987 letter regarding the need to
plug this well, I would point out that if this recompletion is
nonproductive, we will expect you to file an intention to plug and
abandon along with your report on the attempted recompletion.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Jerry Sexton -7
Supervisor, District I
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cc: Bill Groesbeck



